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From: Soh Suzuki 
To: CELA 

Cc: Mark Brewer 
Subject: MUR 7579 - Statement of Designation of Counsel 
Date: Thursday, March 28, 2019 11:34:20 PM 

Attachments: 2019 03 28 MUR 7579 Designation of Counsel.pdf 

To Whom It May Concern: 

In response to the communication received on March 27, 2019 (MUR 7579), I am submitting 
the Statement of Designation of Counsel, designating Mark Brewer with Goodman Acker, to 
represent the committee on this matter.  The statement is attached to this communication in 
PDF format. 

Please let me know if any other information is needed at this point. 

I can be reached at this e-mail address 

Soh Suzuki, Campaign Treasurer 

Soh Suzuki 

 or at 

MUR757900007



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
lo.50 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20463 

SfATE.MENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
Provide one fonn for each Respondent/Witness 

EMAIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923 

AMIUR/RR/P-MUR# t1U R.. 75'71 
Name of Counsel; /VIa.rl Brewe,;c 

Firm: • (;d1JjfrtA,{v Ack P C. 
Address: 17 000 tlesf ffA. t1d4. .>ee-0~ FlHe 

Seu-rl+r'i&l 1111 1/-s> o7S-

omcett: Z'l-~-t.f-f3- s-ooo Fax#: Zl/-t- '{r3-3/3/ 
Mobile#: __________ 

E-mail: ft1 Br-eu~r@ 1Jcd~0-4{).,_e,ke,,r, Co":\-------- -v-1'-------=-_:;...-~..;....,o.-_________ 

The above-named L~l/1.jlJ?J ~!!d'0r finn le: hPT"Ph~ n~ci~~tPri ~c ,.,..~, /'"l\lt1"1C~1 ,:,nrl le- ,:,,Tth':"~~':'1 ~-:' ~~~~"'': ~-= .. 
notifications 8tld·omer conummications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 

Title 

(Name - Please·Print) 

D!SP9NBENT: --~-=---L_·d~_ n_4._:b__-hl_r_ C----.---1t~fl'e5..S_______ 
(Please print Committee Name/ Company Nam2dividual Named in Notification Letter) 

MailingAddress: ____;,f._._O_. _B_o_x_3_2_7_7_1__________ 
(P!~P,:...~ 

D~i'+ tv11 tf-i2:32-

Home#: __________Mobile#: _____ _____ 

Office#: __________ Fax#: ___________ 

E-mail: ________~--------------------

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12XA}. 
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express 
wrwcu w~t ofme person under invesbgation. 
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